



Gina Maria Liu, RN, BSN, MSB, CLNC

**Slattery Petersen PLLC
2828 N. Central Avenue, Suite 1111
Phoenix, Arizona 85004
(602) 507-6100 Office
(866) 323-9593 Fax
gina@slatterypetersen.com**

Nurse Liu has four years of medical-legal experience handling medical malpractice cases as a legal nurse consultant. She provides support to attorneys in complex medical negligence cases including locating and consulting with experts, performing medical research, analyzing medical records for key issues, preparing medical chronologies, updating disclosure statements, drafting expert reports, meeting with witnesses, and providing support for attorneys in deposition and trial preparation. Nurse Liu has twenty-five years of a diverse clinical background in nursing working primarily in critical care/electrophysiology managing patients with a wide range of healthcare issues. She also has had significant managerial experience throughout her career.

EDUCATION

Johns Hopkins University Masters of Science in Business	Baltimore, MD 1997
University of Pittsburgh Bachelor of Science in Nursing	Pittsburgh, PA 1988

EMPLOYMENT

Slattery Petersen, P.L.L.C Legal-Nurse Consultant	Phoenix, Arizona 2/2015 – present
Healthwaves Corporate Wellness Corporate Wellness RN	Tempe, Arizona 8/2014 – 1/2015
Rancho Solano Private Schools School Nurse, RN	Gilbert, Arizona 8/2008 – 6/2009
Liu Anesthesia Management Office Manager, RN	Queen Creek, Arizona 1/2003 – present
Banner Baywood Heart Hospital Staff Nurse, Electrophysiology	Mesa, AZ 2/2001-2/2002

George Washington University Hospital
Clinical Manager of Invasive Cardiology

Washington, DC
6/1993-8/1995

Fairfax Hospital
Nurse Specialist, Cardiac Electrophysiology

Fairfax, Virginia
1993

Emory University Hospital
Clinical Coordinator of Electrophysiology

Atlanta, Georgia
6/1991-6/1993

Wallace Laboratories
Pharmaceutical Sales Representative

Cranberry, NJ
7/1990-5/1991

Presbyterian University Hospital
Heart/ Lung Transplant Unit, Critical Care RN

Pittsburgh, PA
5/1988-6/1990